

CURRICULUM VITAE : ANDREA ILLES

MAKE-UP ARTIST & HAIRDRESSER

Ascot, Berkshire, UK

Telephone: 01344 624602, 07713 639102

Email: andrea@andrea-illes.com; Web: www.andrea-illes.com

PROFILE

Highly Proficient Make-up Artist with 20 Years Hairdressing Experience

Make-up techniques for television, film and theatre; Period Make-up and Hair work 20s-60s; 16th-19th century; Wigs and Hair pieces; Theatre Make-up; Facial Hair; Air Brushing; Latex Ageing and applying Make-up; Camouflage and Body Make-up; Make-up Special Effects; Prosthetics Special Effects; High Fashion and Catwalk Make-up including Hair; Wig making; Hair extensions.

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT

2005 - present

TV

SHE STOOPS TO CONQUER	Capriol Films	<u>Make-Up & Hair Artist</u> Dir. Tony Britten, Prod. Averil Brennan
WASTE OF SHAME	BBC4	<u>Make-Up & Hair Artist</u> Dir. John McKay, Prod. Chrissy Skins 18th Century Drama
ABERFAN	BBC	<u>Make-Up & Hair Artist</u> Dir. Jonathan Jones, 1960's Drama documentary
INTERVIEW WITH LADY EVA ROBINS	BBC South	<u>Make-Up & Hair Designer</u> Prod. Jonathan Jones , Drama documentary
HALLOWEEN PARTY	Film Industry	<u>Make-Up & Hair Designer</u> SFX & Horror, Special Media Event
SPIRIT WARRIORS	BBC	<u>Make-Up & Hair Assistant</u> Chinese adventures for children, Prod. Jon East
A BRIGHTER DAY	Music Video	<u>Make-Up & Hair Designer</u> Dir. Tom Haines, Prod. Scott O'Donnell Promo for Malcolm Middleton
 <u>Features</u>		
IN LOVE WITH ALMA COGAN	Capriol Films & Pier Films	<u>Make-Up & Hair Assistant</u> Dir. Tony Britten, Producers Anwen Rees, Myers & Katja Morduant
SUMMERHILL	Tiger Aspect	<u>Make up and Hair Trainee</u> Dir. Jon East, Prod. Stefan Smallwood Video Drama
KROD MANDOOD & THE FLAMING SWORD OF FIRE	Hat Trick Productions For BBC 2	<u>Make-Up & Hair Artist</u> Dir. Alex Hardcastle, Prod. Mario Stylianides Action / Comedy Filmed in Budapest
NINE	Nine Films Ltd	<u>Make-Up & Hair Assistant</u> Dir. Rob Marshall, Prod. Harvey Weinstein Featuring Nicole Kidman, Penelope Cruz
PRINCE OF PERSIA	Jerry Bruckheimer Films for Walt Disney	<u>Make-Up & Hair Assistant</u> Dir. Mike Newell, Prod. Jerry Bruckheimer

MACBETH

SHOOT ON SITE

Director: Rupert
Goold
Shoot on Site Ltd

Hair assistant
Producers: John Wyver, Seb Grant
Make-Up & Hair Assistant
Dir. Jag Mundhra, Prod. Aron Govil
Drama documentary

Commercials

Daily Mail

Red Rabbit
Productions

Directed by Michael Baldwin

Other Credits

The Heir to Burracombe
(Book Cover)

Der Resenkavalier
English National Opera

Candide English
National Opera

London Film School
(Short Film)

Toni & Guy

Merry Widow
English National Opera

Laurel & Hardy
STAN

Hair & Makeup Artist
Keevil Design Photography & Digital Illustration
Hair & Makeup Artist & Wig dressing
Dir. David McVicar

Hair & Makeup Artist & Wig dressing
Dir. Robert Carson

Fashion Show

Hair & Wig Assistant
Dir. John Copley

BBC 4
Dir. Jon Sen

CAREER HISTORY

Mar 2002 - present

Proprietor Art of Beauty, Hairdressing Business
Ascot, Berkshire

Oct 1998 - Mar 2002

Freelance Hairdresser
Based in Berkshire

Oct 1997 - Jun 1998

Self - Employed Hairdresser
Hair Out West, 154A High St., Slough, 01753 578 949

Feb 1997 - Oct 1997

Style Director, Regis
Fenwicks, Windsor, 01753 855 815

Nov 1995 - Feb 1997

Proprietor, Art of Beauty
10 Bath St., Sneinton, Nottingham, 01159 587 818

Aug 1994 - Nov 1995

Senior Stylist, 'Hair Line'
Mapperley Rd., Mapperley, Nottingham, 01159 556485

Jun 1992 - Aug 1994

Freelance Hairdresser
Based in Nottingham

Jul 1988 - Jun 1992

Stylist, House of Elan
Bentinct Rd., Radford, Nottingham

QUALIFICATIONS & PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- 2005 - 2006 **Professional Make-up Training in Media, Fashion & Hair**
Brushstrokes, Shepperton Studios, 9 month full time course.
- 1998 - 2000 **NVQ Advanced Hairdressing, Uxbridge College**
Including 'Facilitating Learning Through Demonstrating',
'D32' and 'D33'.
- 1997 **Caflon Certificate** Ear Piercing.
- 1997 **Wella Technical Education Courses:** Barbering & Best of British Dressing Up.
- 1995 - 1997 **Lamaur Seminars & In-Salon Training**
Hair structure & diagnosis and treatment of hair problems.
- 1994 **Digby College** English Language GCSE grade (B).
- 1988 **Kadus Diploma** Permanent Waving.
- 1985 - 1987 **Clarendon College of Further Education**
Introduction to Salon Services Certificate.
City and Guilds Hairdressing Diploma, Passed with Credits.
Included First Aid and Hygiene. Specialisation in Design and Ladies Hairdressing. YTS
occupational competence modules (core skills) passed in Numeracy, Communication,
Problem Solving and all aspects of Practical Hairdressing.
- 1985 **Arnold and Carlton College** Customer services course.
- Full clean driving licence (since 1988).